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You don't often get email from dominic.hallam@met.police.uk. Learn why this is important

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Beware - This email criginated outside Camden Council and may be malicious Please take
extra care with any links, attachments, requests to take action or for you to verify your password etc.

Hi all,
I thought I'd send this email to try and tie everything together, apologies Grant if this is not the format you wanted.

The MPS originally requested the inclusion of CCTV following a report to Police regarding a sexual assault. We
were contacted by another Officer who stated that they made enquiries at the pub and found that there was no
CCTV.

We requested the CCTV to help prevent future incidents, but also to assist with any potential investizgations. The
MPS feel that this is an unfortunate necessity due to certain offences that plague licensed venues. There is a current
focus on tackling violence against women and girls in the night time economy, the local council are also in support
of anything venues can do, | am happy to reach out to one of our colleagues at the council if you would like an
input from them.

If you have any further questions please don't hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards,

PC Dominic Hallam 1908 CN — Camden Licensing Team
Kentish Town Police Station, 12a Holmes Road, NWS 3AE
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